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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 4.06 PM

To: ' H

Subject: Re: idea for job creation

Isn't that a way of saying roger?
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From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 04:02 PM
To: Suilivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: idea for job creation

"Wilco"???

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan})@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 04:01 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: idea for job creation

Wilco.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 04:00 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: idea for job creation

Let's vet this asap.

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SuliivanJl@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 08:19 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: idea for job creation

| told Heidi to send any useful job creation memos our way. Here’s one....

From: Crebo-Rediker, Heidi E

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 2:25 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J .
Subject: RE: idea for job creation

Jake,

Let me know what you think...
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